Town of Melbourne Beach

PUBLIC NOTICE
AGENDA

PLANNING & ZONING BOARD MEETING
TUESDAY JANUARY 10, 2023 @ 6:30 pm
COMMUNITY CENTER - 509 OCEAN AVENUE

Board Members:

Chairman David Campbell
Vice-Chairman Member Kurt Belsten
Member April Evans

Member Douglas Hilmes

Member Daniel Gonzalez

Alternate Board Members
Alternate Dan Harper
Alternate Gabor Kishegyi

Staff Members:

Town Manager Elizabeth Mascaro
Town Clerk Amber Brown

Town Attorney Clifford Repperger
Building Official Robert Bitgood

PURSUANT TO SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE TOWN HEREBY ADVISES THE PUBLIC
THAT: In order to appeal any decision made at this meeting, you will need a verbatim transcript of the
proceedings. It will be your responsibility to ensure such a record is made. Such person must provide a method
for recording the proceedings verbatim as the Town does not do so.

In accordance with the Americans with Disability Act and Section 286.26, Florida Statutes, persons needing
special accommodations for this meeting shall, at least 5 days prior to the meeting, contact the Office of the Town
Clerk at (321) 724-5860 or Florida Relay System at 7711.



1. CALL TO ORDER
2. ROLL CALL

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. December 6, 2022 minutes
4. NEW BUSINESS

A. Site plan approval for 517 Avenue A — Pergola
5. PUBLIC HEARINGS
6. OLD BUSINESS

7.  PUBLIC COMMENT
Please limit comments to items that are not on the agenda

8. REPORTS: TOWN MANAGER AND TOWN ATTORNEY

9. ITEMS TO BE ADDED TO THE AGENDA FOR FUTURE MEETINGS

10. ADJOURNMENT



Town of Melbourne Beach

MINUTES

PLANNING & ZONING BOARD MEETING
TUESDAY DECEMBER 6, 2022 @ 6:30pm
COMMUNITY CENTER — 509 OCEAN AVENUE

Board Members:
Chairman David Campbell
Vice-Chairman Kurt Belsten
Member April Evans
Member Douglas Hilmes
Member Daniel Gonzalez
Alternate Dan Harper
Alternate Gabor Kishegyi

Staff Members:

Town Manager Elizabeth Mascaro
Building Official Robert Bitgood
Town Clerk Amber Brown

PURSUANT TO SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE TOWN HEREBY ADVISES THE PUBLIC THAT: In order
to appeal any decision made at this meeting, you will need a verbatim transcript of the proceedings. It will be your
responsibility to ensure such a record is made. Such person must provide a method for recording the proceedings verbatim
as the Town does not do so.

In accordance with the Americans with Disability Act and Section 286.26, Florida Statutes, persons needing special
accommodations for this meeting shall, at least 5 days prior to the meeting, contact the Office of the Town Clerk at (321)
724-5860 or Florida Relay System at 711.



1. CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Campbell called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.
2. ROLL CALL

Town Clerk Amber Brown conducted the roll call

Present: Staff Present:

Chairman David Campbell Town Manager Elizabeth Mascaro
Vice-Chairman Kurt Belsten Building Official Robert Bitgood
Member April Evans Permit Tech Tom Robinson
Member Daniel Gonzalez Town Clerk Amber Brown
Alternate Dan Harper

Alternate Gabor Kishegyi

Absent:

Member Douglas Hilmes

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. November 1, 2022 minutes

Vice Chairman Kurt Belsten made a motion to approve the November 1, 2022

minutes; Member April Evans seconded; Motion carried 5-0.

4. NEW BUSINESS
A. Site plan approval for 2204 Redwood — new home

Building Official Robert Bitgood provided copies and spoke about corrected
numbers on the site plan review document.

Further discussion ensued

Member Daniel Gonzalez moved to approve the site plan for 2204 Redwood;
Vice Chairman Kurt Belsten seconded; Motion carried 5-0.

B. Site plan approval for 513 Magnolia — new home

Building Official Robert Bitgood provided copies and spoke about corrected
numbers on the site plan review document.

Further discussion ensued

Vice Chairman Kurt Belsten moved to approve the site plan for 513 Magnolia;
Member April Evans seconded; Motion carried 5-0.




5. PUBLIC HEARINGS
None

6. OLD BUSINESS
Alternate Dan Harper asked about the status of the landscaping ordinance.

Building Official Robert Bitgood spoke about the Town Attorney still working on
updating the landscaping ordinance. Even still the builders have been very
accommodating to work with the Town regarding the landscaping.

Member April Evans asked about drainage plans and how to address ongoing
maintenance of swales and drainage.

Further discussion ensued

7.  PUBLIC COMMENT
None

8. REPORTS: TOWN MANAGER AND TOWN ATTORNEY
None

9. ITEMS TO BE ADDED TO THE AGENDA FOR FUTURE MEETINGS
None

10. ADJOURNMENT

Vice Chairman Kurt Belsten moved to adjourn; Member April Evans seconded;
Motion carried 5-0.

The meeting adjourned at 7:09 p.m.

ATTEST:

David Campbell, Chairman Amber Brown, Town Clerk



TOWN OF MELBOURNE BEACH

BREVARD COUNTY’S OLDEST BEACH COMMUNITY ESTABLISHED 1883

Site Plan Review

Applicable Codes
Town of Melbourne Beach Land Development Code
2020 Florida Building Code

Date: 12/20/2022

Owner: DYER, ALFRED C; DYER, NANCY M
Owner Address: 517 AVENUE A, MELBOURNE BEACH FL
Site Address: 517 AVENUE A, MELBOURNE BEACH FL
Parcel ID: 28-38-07-01-3-8

Zoning: 3RS

Proposed Project: Addition of a pergola not connected to existing single
family 1 story dwelling.
References: Town of Melbourne Beach Code of Ordinances: 7A-33.

Request: Approval by Planning and Zoning Board, Town Commission for
construction of a pergola not connected to existing single family 1 story
dwelling.

Staff Review: The property lies in Zoning District 3RS

1). Project is an addition of pergola not connected to existing single-family 1 story
Dwelling. There is no current structure to be demolished.

2). The Building Lot Zoning District requirements of min. lot area, width and depth.
Lot area is 17,860 sq. ft. (min. 10,000 sq. ft.)
Lot width is 120 ft. (min. 90 ft)
Lot depth is 150 ft.( min. 100 ft.)

3). Lot coverage has a maximum of 30% for principle structure.
Lot coverage per plan is 16 % Footprint of Primary Structure is 1,729 sq. ft.
Max allowed for Primary Structure is 5,358 sq. ft. for Lot Area of 17,860 sq. ft.
Minimum pervious area per lot is 30%. Pervious area is 83%

4). Structure maximum height for zoning district is 28 ft.
The proposed Pergola height will be shorter than the existing dwelling
Flood Zone X

507 OCEAN AVENUE, MELBOURNE BEACH, FL 32951-2523
(321) 724-5860 FAX:(321) 984-8994  www.melbournebeachfl.org



5). Zoning District Setback requirements
Proposed Pergola Structure Front Setback is 65 feet (min. 25 ft.)
Proposed Pergola Structure East Side Setback is 42 feet (min. 15 ft.)
Proposed Pergola Structure South Side Setback is 71.2 feet (min. 25 ft.)
Proposed Pergola Structure West Side Setback 58 feet (min. 25 ft.)

6). Sediment and Erosion control measures shall be met and approved by the Building
Official in accordance with the Town of Melbourne Beach Code of Ordinances
(27-28) and Florida Building Code (3307.1).

7). On-site Storm water Retention Control measures shall be met and approved by
the Building Official in accordance with the Town of Melbourne Beach Code of
Ordinances (27-28) and the Florida Building Code (3307.1). Town Engineer will submit
a review of drainage per Ordinance 2019-06. Town Engineer will be required for final
inspection before a Certificate of Occupancy may be issued as per Ordinance 2019-06.
Minimum Landscaping Standards shall be met.

Based on the above review, I find the proposed site plan for the referenced property is
in compliance with The Town of Melbourne Beach Code of Ordinances.

P

Robert Bitgood
Building Official

Updated 02/2021



IMPERVIOUS

Primary Structure 1160
Pool 0
Decks 112
Driveway 433
Accessory Bldg 874
Concrete areas 100
Pavers areas 300
Other 124
TOTAL IMPERVIOUS 3003

Cwmecy  —  16.80%
P Y

PERVIOUS
Shed space
Open areas
Other

TOTAL PERVIOUS

Lot Total Sq Footage

TOTAL % PERVIOUS

14857

17860

83%



TOWN OF MELBOURNE BEACH
DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION

1. SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS:

1. Fees per current schedule.

2. Deed to property.

3. Pre-Application meeting is mandatory. Contact the Building Official or Building Clerk to submit
information required and to schedule a pre-application meeting.

4. Application deadlines are determined annually by the Boards and will be provided at the pre-application
meeting.

5. All applicants must complete pages 1-3 and the section(s) as applicable to the request (refer to section Il.
below). All materials listed in the applicable sections must be provided, and fees paid.

Il REQUEST:
o Land Use Plan Amendment o Rezoning
O Special Exception o Coastal Construction Variance
o Variance o Appeal (Application must be filed within 30 days)
o Site Plan Review Single Family (1RS, 2RS, 3RS) o Site Plan Review Multifamily (4RM, SRMO)
O Site Plan Review Commercial (6B, 7C, 8B, 9I) o Amendment to the Land Development Code
O Other (specify) 23

. PROPERTY |NFORMA‘“0N:‘

General Location: /‘%éﬁf Y wh r—F/ﬂgﬁé Plat .

Address_ S /7 Ave. A

parcel Number(s). o35S v T , block 3, Lwhrings Platof Melb - 6cl%

Plat’ Baok 17) page <%
Area (in acreage):___ ‘(7// _ Area in square feet):

Current Zoning: ﬂﬂg/& Fami IV Proposed Zoning:
(
Current Future Land Use: Proposed Future Land Use:

Brief Description of Application:  &AZ¢ BO 4 wood, VDFd\ﬂ’It”d/. Net- a‘ﬁlﬂ C'hf’d
o hovse ( paciccqind )

Date of Mandatory Pre-Application Meeting {attach ;[nee'tiné“m'inutes if applicable):

pg. 1 Town of Melbourne Beach — Development Application




10

. APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Property Owner
Name: Alfred Dyer” Phone._ B AL~ 420 = 1pS177
Address:_ S 177 Ave . A Fax:
Melvwourne Pseach ,FL. emai:__ald\er |~ @ ﬁ"ﬂ’é\la@”/‘

>24%)

Applicant (if other than property owner)

Name: Phone:
Address: Fax:
Er;\ail:

V. OWNER AUTHORIZATION:*

The undersigned hereby affirms the following:
1. That I/we are the fee simple title owner/contract purchaser (circle.one) of the property described in this
application.

2. That I/we have read and understands the entire application and concurs with the request.
3. That I/we have appointed the Applicant to represent the application, and empowers the Applicant to

accept any and all conditions of approval imposed by the Town of Melbourne Beach.
Signature: W 62 f%é'{/y Date: / 2 /3 Ze 22
/ /" —
Print Name: W ~ D?E‘?& Title:

*Must sign in front of notary.

State of Florida
County of Brevard.

The foregoing application is ac ledg fl,_?zfore

this | %"ﬁ day a‘j i&@-ﬂr& ¢, 2025{ by ? D fd D}‘ffi
who is/are personally known to me, or who has/have produced
as identificatio

s D0naty B v,
/ a@ ‘ Notary Public - State of Florida

‘ﬂ

Commission # HH 176724

Signaturé of Notary Public, State of Florida TREERS y Cortim, Expires Oct 8, 2025

pg. 2 Town of Melbourne Beach — Development Application
01-2020




VI.  APPLICANT CERTIFICATION:*

I/we affirm and certify that I/we understand and will comply with the land development regulations of the Town
of Melbourne Beach, Florida. I/we further certify that the application and support documents are fully complete
and comply with the requirements of the land development regulations of the Town of Melbourne Beach, Florida.
|/we further certify that the statements and/or diagrams made on any paper or plans submitted here with are
true to the best of my/our knowledge and belief that this application, attachments and application filing fees
become part of the official public record of the Town of Mélbourne Beach, Florida and are not returnable or

refundable.

Under penalties of perjury, I/we declare that I/we have read the foregoing application and that to the best of
my/our knowledge and belief the facts stated in the application are true.

Signature: WM#/ Date: /Z - f3- 2022

/ 7
Print Name: ’4%) C. b ‘ft—?a.. Title:

*Must sign in front of notary.

State of Florida
County of Brevard.

The foyegoing licatlo is acknowledg 1 eforem
thlstio day of C 2099 , by ra é j)Qf’P_/ »
whe13{are personally knawn to me, or who has/ /have produced

a¥identificatipn.
M ANN MARIE D'AMATO
ﬁ “?. X f: Notary Public - State of Florida
5 aé Commission # HH 176724

; . ,, _ SRS , 2025
Signature oftN otary Public, State of Florida VT My o, Expires Oct 8, 2

VI.  PROJECT DESCRIPTION: AAcx L/ﬂ-i&b
Describe Application: b 4 2R ; weo e ED .
Moo~ A TTA<Hded T +HivVse

Provide attachment if more space is needed.

Describe Existing Conditions:

Provide attachment if more space is needed.

pg. 3 Town of Meibourne Beach — Development Application
01-2020




19.1

PAVERS

LOT 9, BLOCK 3

T STY CBS & FRAME

RES #517
FF EL=7.24
GF EL=6.92

12

341

PAVERS

32.0'

GAT
17.0’

= 1 STY 5
* FRAME =
o OUT BLDG 3
aa
Lo | i
16.21° 24.2
o o
. A/C
b ©
0 3
(9,‘\ 5 M~
- [+0] N
g x\ - A
>
- ’
5N 6 WD FN 60°(P)
% il . L i,

l PAVERS

ORIGINAL LOT LINE

T 2]

B X

™~

ON LINE ,
2 60

6'x0.33" WALL



DRICL LD 000¥

i 50" PUBLIC R/W

AVENUE A =
o

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

CAasSA mic

\ RESIDENTIAL DESIGH STUDIG

a

ocgtagt 5 321.400.0900
N89°54'49"E(M) 120.00 casamiadesign321 @gmail.com

S R/W LNE v [
- L - - - = G = e i e
60'(F)

60'(P)

DYER

FIELD COPY. RESIDENCE

517 AVENUE A
MELBOURNE BEACH, FL 32951

PAVER D/w

34.19"

)
20.93'

PROPOSED PERGOLA DES'GN FOR issued for date

THE DYER RESIDENCE il e

150.00°(P)
N

150.01°
150.00'

.,
i
|
T
|
\
|
i
I
[
I
1
[
I
I
i
i
i
1}
v
'
'
I
'
-

BRICK BASE
[0 95'x0.75"

COV PAVER [+ 14.9'
ENTRY |«

P e

44.12' s
Cansy Mo Pt b o for
Davgrn mn:-u e

4.3

i
i
i
i

AOTW

N 9(re’ 26.0°

PROJECT SUMMARY mm%m..m

LOT 9, BLOCK 3

191"

PROJECT NAME DYER RESIDENGE

1 STY CBS & FRAME bl o
PROJEGT ADDRESS « 517 AVENUE A ok
MELBOURNE BEAGH, FL 34961 R ekt o oot wiate oo

I
I
I
|
|
I
I
|
RES #517 l'
PROPOSED USE SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL ol o
ol Pass plon by e ihen fhak
]l :-wm“ PaPO. v-“é'mm ol ks
1
]
!
I
|
[

6" CLF
32.0°

FF EL=7.24
GF EL=6.92 CONTRACTOR: TBD
e ssthaer,
APPLIGABLE GOOER “Aconsiuinmaid s i

FLORIDA BUILDING CODE:  Tth EDITION FBC RESIDENTIAL (2020) g o
MECHANICAL CODE 7th EDITION FBC RESIDENTIAL (2020) Conteueten'l maons o fimesroot Rtectmcyes
PLUMEING GODE 7th EDITION FBC RESIDENTIAL (2020) Fiagroms n cormecton v ha works s fhe acis or
ELEGTRICAL CODE NATIONAL ELEGTRIC GODE 2017 emelorsfei ”;'w":mm;vmnﬂg o oy

FIRE CODE « FLORIDA FIRE PREVENTION CODE 2014 folwe of ony of Ihem fo cany on wodk In
accomance wih the Corsiuction Dacymants and
Adrmin

12.0°

{a 4w

I-—__.-
swp [T
N

5.1

A/C

_~0AW

o W PN

4’ CLF
I

AUTHORITY/JURISDICTION : TOWN OR MELBOURNE BEACH

revisions

SCHEDULE OF DRAWINGS item | description | date

EHEET DEGCRIPTION |
cl COVER BHEET, 8ITE PLAN

LOT 8, BLOCK : al FLOOR PLAN, ELEVATION, NOTES

8l BTRUCTURAL NOTES
62 FOUNDATION FPLAN, ROOF FRAMING PLAN

17.07' 242"

AREA TABULATION

scale as noted

sheet title

1 8TY
FRAME
OUT BLDG

COVER SHEET
FRONT
ELEVATION

36.1"
36.1"

v

122"

242"

16.21"

W 1.STY
g FRAME
OUT BLDG

ON LINE="

0.3

sheet number

NO0°03'55"W(MO
500°03'17"E(M)

122

Cl

4' CLF
25.13
24.56"

18.79'
17.88'
& WD FN

) /_FH COR drawnby: LFC checked by: LFC
rtJH LINE SO(P) 0.1~ B :i—lL_‘ 05N, Q3E
N EM by Caro Ma Dasgn Studo. ol righ reserved.

\
e s LTS A UL 60 S MY oA 34 4 34

=3 | S s 50 (P)
S AL & WD FN 60'(P}
__________________________ -
PO 474" Ch—'
0

D376, 042 S89°54'39"W(M)

60 30 WAL a5
119.97'(M)

— e e e e



o

w]
a
EXISTING 3
HoueE | asda mid
|
| |
I ! ! = PERGOLA
/| 1P b
A |
/ PAVERED me:./ | t _A s
[ = = DYER
Lyl L1 , RESIDENCE
t [ I ¥
I R | 3
\\\_ MELBOURNE BEACH, FL 32951

-~ 22" DIAMETER

EXISTING,

FAVERED AREA
/ DU E oo by Prd ks
GSARAGE /

i, At P cenigrer b nol rekansd & perer
eeniucton aRvmisRon, S dekgwr doe fol

“-n* LepeE - - o
12* EREaR - OVER KNEE WALL PRt g el
OVER KNEE WiLs ; Rersetlim i o oy g conion

&gt

-..
\ PAVERED ARE4L

revisions

=@_ _________ ﬁ= PARITAL SITE item | description | date
[ J&t soalar VAT-0°
e _

PLAN VIEW
soalo: WA'T-0
scale as noted
sheet title
) P ; e PLAN VIEW,
= z ELEVATIONS,
SEE $TRUCTL
\(ﬁ Y e $ PARTIAL SITE
ST ety -
" paam -‘ﬂ- "
il 4
"'-_373.3 L1 f | sheet number
- =0 .
. g | L 40 AHH Y Al

SOUTH SIDE ELEVATION sodle: VA =T-0" EAST SIDE ELEVATION scale: VA-1-0° drawn by:  LFC checked by: LFC

oy S g Dign s e A pve e
ATAIL 20k




STRUCTURAL NOTES, SPECIFICATIONS AND GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

DESIGN CRITERIA

D1 CODES: - 7ih ENIMION FLORIDM (W LUNG SOOE £5000) RESIDENTAL
-ASCE T4 “MINIMUM CHBIGN LOADS FOR NLALDINGS AN OTHER STRUCTURES®

D2 DESIGN DEAD LOADS:
8 MASONRY WALL 55 PSF
CONCRETE 150 PCF.

D-3 DESIGN WIND SPEED: u- 149U €3 ECOHO GUST) PER FIGURE 1609.3(1)
PER BECTION 1609.3.1
wumﬁwsnmﬂﬁ 164.5)
BURFACE ROUGHNESS: D PER SECTION 16004
\MND EXPOSURE CATEGORY: D PER SEGVION 1609,
ROOF HEIGHT: 10 FT
ENCLOSED BUILDING INTERNAL PRESSURE COEFFICIENT

GCpl = +-0,8
ASSUMPTIONS:
A HUILDING IS ASSUMED TO BE PARTIALLY ENCLOSED AS DEFINED BY SECTION 1609,2 FAC
B. THE BUBLDWNG EATISMNES THE RECLIREMENTS OF SECTION 18008 "AL TERNATE ALL-HEIGHTS METHOG AN ALL £ TRLC TURAL MEMSERS, RATENERS, AND
CERECTIONAL

STSTERN PROVIDINO THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF THE BLULDING HAVE BEEN DESIGNED FOR LOADS FIRON TATILES LISTED [N ABCE 7- 10 CHAPTER T -
PROCEDURE OF ASCE T,

C. ALL COMPONENTS A CLADDING EUBECT T VNG LOACINGS LE. DooRs WINDOWS, JAMBS, ROOFING, ETC, SHALL BE DESIGNED AND FASTENED TO RESIST DESIGN
AND CLADDING, A%

oL ONENTS, | TRUSSES S1ALL B2 DESIGNED TO RESIST MAIN WIND FORCE RESISTING DESIGN FORCES, AS
WITHMANUFACTUMER'S SPECIFICATIONS

LATION SPECIFICATIONS AND INSFECTIOS REQUIRED TO COMPLY WITH MANUFACTURERS
FOR PROHE REGIDNS.

€01 L
RECOMMENRBATICNE FOR INSTALLATION OF
D4 SEISMIC: ZONE O

o5 SEERMED ALLOWABLE BEARING CAPACITY OF 2000 PSF. IF SITE CONDITIONS DO NOT ALLOW FOR ASSUMED ALLOWABLE BEARING CAPAGITY CONTACT
ENGINEER.

GENERAL NOTES
G REVIEWALL PROJECT DOCLMENTS PRIOR TO FABRICATION AND START OF CONSTRUCGTION. REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO ARCHITECT OR STRUCTURAL ENGINEER
PRIOR TO FROCEFZENG Wl TH WO

THE MASONT VWALLE ARE MOT DESIGHED
WALL STABILITY CURNIG THE CONSTRUICTION PHASE OF THIS PROECT,

G-3ITIS THE CONTRACTOR 5 RESPONSIBILITY TO PROTECT EXISTING FACILITIES, STRUCTURES AND UTILITY LINES FROM ALL DAMAGE DURING CONSTRUGTION.

ION LOADS. TS THE GONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY AT ALL TIMES TO MAINTAIN

G4 NO STRUCTURAL MEMBER SHALL BE CUT. NOTCHED OR OTHERWISE REDUCED IN SIZE OR STRENGTH WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL IN WRITING FROM THE STRUGTURAL
ENGINEER,

OR SUPPORTED ITEMS WHICH MAY

G5 ANBO THAT ARE PART OF THE CONTRAGT FOR 3
AFFECT THE [23 PRLLMBIHG, DUSTWORK, ET0)

&5 ALL BETALE AND SEGTIONS On THE DRAWINGS ARE INTENDED TO BE TYPICAL AND SHALL BE GONSTRUED TO APPLY TO ANY SIILAR SITUATION ELSEWHERE ON THE
PROJECT EXERNT WHERE & SEFARNTE DETAIL 13 SHOV

7 T THE FLANS 15 TDPRCNIDEALL MECESSARY GETAILL
L Iss TCT, THE EHALL [M BROUGHT 70 THE AT THE
G4 THE EXGDICER SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIFLE FOR LAYOUT, DEMENSIOMAL ERFONS OF HESW CONTRACT
. B BHALL NOT RELIEVE THE
|mmREm-n|!'\rl'omumlluu\'w1 mmm newgrammmmmamrl ATRUCTURE,

COMPLETENESS AND.

CUESTIONS, STAMP nmlumwsmmluwmnc...._
L nem?mmmcrmru

WOOD
WD ALL SHALL CONFTRM 110 ATC AMERICAH leTl'n.ﬂ'! or w R CONSTRUCTION™ MANUAL, EDIYION, AND THE "NATIONAL
DESIGN FOR WOCD 2018 E CHAFTER

WD-2 ALL WOOD iN CONTACT WITH CONCRETE OR MASONRY OR EXPOSED TO WEATHER SHALL BE PRESSURE TREATED. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.
WD-3 DIMENSIONED LUMBER SHALL BE DRESSED 54, AND SHALL BEAR THE GRADE STAMP OF THE MANUFACTURER'S ASSOCIATION.

WD-4 ALL LUMBER SHALL BE SOUND, SEASONED, AND FREE FROM WARP.

WOS AiL R HOT ALL OTHER
BUPPLIED Y . USE EQUIVALENT
MATERIALE POR ASSLE AND STREWS AY FASTENER.

WO ALLLUMBER SHALL BE SOUTHERN PINE NO. 2 GRADE OR BETTER: WITH 19% MAXIMUM MOISTURE GONTENT, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE ON PLAN,

™ L
THE CO., VT, CFf LUSP LUMBER TOMYES TORS BY

WD-7 ALL mmmmLs SHALL HAVE STUDS SPACED AT A MAXIMUM OF 16" OC (UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE) YWITH A DOUBLE TOP PLATE AND A SINGLE
PRESSURE THEATED fiC) TGN PLA]
WO-8 SEE TYPICAL LOAD BEARING WALL DETAIL FOR NUMBER OF STUDS AT ALL WALL ORENINGS.

Wos mnmamm»«n—-— s VALLS MIGHETL THAN &-1" A0 LESS THAN 100", PROVIDE TWO ROWS OF BRIDGING
AT AND ) A THAN 100,

WE-10 PROVIDE A MINIMUM OF A THREE STUD COLUMN AT ALL GIRDER TRUSS BEARING LOCATIONS

WORAT SHEATHND SHALL NE AS POLLOWS LI
m!mmum-:nmmmhmmrm

SPAN RATEQRE FER HE RATTER OR RUSS SPACINO. i

WO-12 PNEUMATIC NAILING DEVICES SHALL BE CALIBRATED TO AVOID COLNTER SINKING NAILS INTO EXTERIOR WALL AND ROOF SHEATHING,
WD-13 UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, HEADER BEAMS ARE TO BE PROVIDED JN ACCORDANGE WITH SECTION 2308 3 OF THE FLORIDA BUILDING CODE.
306 OF THE FLORIDA BUILDING CODE, EXGEPT WHERE FASTENING

WD-14 D TOGETHER IN. WITH
SCHEDULES ARE MORE STRINEENT IN THESE PLANS,

WD-15 PROVIDE ADDITIONAL UPLIFT CONNECTORS TO RESIST UPLIFT LDADS IN ACCORDANCE WITH CONNECTORS SPECIFIED ON PLAN OR ON DETAILS.

WD-16 ENGINEERED WOOD PRODUCTS EXPOSED TO EXTERIOR SHALL BE TREATED TO RESIST

DRILLIN BOLTS, HEADED STUDS, SCREWS AND DOWELS

Di-1 WEDGE BELTS SHALL BE |1¥f RAMSETAREDHEAD BOLTS OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFAGTURER'S RECOMMENOATIONS. DO
NOT CUT EXISTH: REINFORGING TR NS TALL

Di-2  MASCRIRY AND CONCRETE SCRIWS SHALL BE MANUFACTURED BY RAMSETYRECHEAD TAPGONS OR APPROVED EQUAL INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH

MANUFACTURE RS RECOMMENDATIONS,

DI E nea 2OLID EPOKY. THROLGH A SUMALED BY Tre WRER
BIGEA SHALL MEET Trat MINAS8

TYPE LK, IVANDV, GRAGE 3, CLASS I AND € AN MUST 10550 P31 Lo .mimrcm-t

Oi4 ww‘rm ANCHORS SHALL BE SIMPSON EPOXY-TIE ADHESIVE SYSTEM OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURERS®
RECH

DI-5 DRILLIN REBAR DOWELS AND THREADED ROD ANCHORS (A307) SHALL BE SET USING A TWO-PART EPOXY AS DESCRIBED ABOVE,
AND IN \WITH AWS D1.1

Di5 - MEADEDI STUDS (H S J SHALL BE "NELSCA OR APPROVED EQUAL ENETALL
ATTATHIRENT GF STUDS SHALL B5 SUFFICIENT 10 OEVELOR THE FULL GAPACITY OF EACH INCRVICUAL STUO (PER AV DI 1.

ANCHOR BOLTS ONLY YITH THE APPROVAL OF THE ENGINEER OF RECORD IN WRITING. EXPANSION ANCHORS USED

SHALL BE HELTL SAFEON. AV OR AFPRMM

SHALLOW FOUNDATIONS

SF-1 SOiL TO BE STRIPPED, COMPACTED ANO TESTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE SOILS ENGINEER AND PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS.

SF-2 CENTER ALL FOOiY ARINS OH VLS UNL PLANS.. MAXIMUM MISPLACEMENT OR ECCENTRICITY - 27,

TOLERANCE FO! BOLTE 70 BE

SF-3 HORIZONTAL JOINTS IN FOOTINGS WILL NOT 8E PERMITTED.

SF4 FLUMBING FOR EMEHCE. FOOMNGS CAN BE LOWERED WITH THE PRIOR APPROVAL OF THE
ErounEen. VALL FOCTINGS THOLLO BE STEPPED AS DETAILED OM THE CRAAINGS.

SF.S EXCAVATING UNDER OR NEAR IN-PLACE FOOTINGS/FOUNDATIONS WHICH DISTURBS THE COMPAGTED SOIL BENEATH THE FOOTINGS/FOUNDATIONS WILL NOT BE
PERMITTED.

SF-6_ REMIORCING SHALL BE SUPPORTED ON PRECUTE CONCRETI PADS, GOVVELS FOR COLUMNS AND FILLED CELLS SHALL BE SECURED IN PLACE PRIOR TO POURING
CONCHETE. USE TEMPLATES FOR SETTING COLUMN [GRVELS AND) ANCHIR ROLTS.

R ED CONCI ‘
RC<1 ALL CONCRETE DESIGN AND PLACEMENT SHALL BE IN STRICT ACCORDANGE WITH THE ACI "BUILOING CODE REQUIREMENTS FOR STRUCTURAL GONCRETE " ACI
318-14,

RC-2 PROVIDE (4) TEST CYLINDERS FOR EACH 50 C.Y. OF CONCRETE PLACED OR FRACTION THEREOF,

RG-3 srm:mcoucnm L CONFW MACI 301 SPECIFICATIONS AND SHALL DEVELGP THE FOLLON AT 28 DAYS:
AND WALL
cDLUMNs AND WALLS Jooo Psl
BEAMS AND SLABS 3000 PS|
ALL OTHER CONCRETE 3000 PS|

T4 USE REGULAR WEIHT CONCHETE.
RC-5 STRUCTURAL CONCRETE SHALL CONFORM TO AC! 301 NG HAVE THE FOLLOWING SLUMPS, WATER CEMENT RATIO & AGGREGATE REQUIREMENTS:
RUMP W RATIO WA AGGREGATE

FOOTINGS dre 055 ASTM ST
SLABS ON GRADE a4 055 ASTM 5T
COLUMNS 5l 055 ASTM BT
BEAMS AND SLABS 59l 051 ASTM #57
TIE BMS & TIE COL'S 5" 051 ASTM #8 PEAROCK

SUBMT DESIGN MIXER FOR ARPIOVAL AT LEAST ONE WEEK PRIEH NMCRE’IE POUR, DESIGN MIX SUBMITTALS MUST INDICATE PROPOSED LOCATION OR TYPE OF USE.
FAILLSIE TO DO B0 WILL CALIE DELAY ANDIOR REJECTION OF SLESITTALS.

L3P BATA 5 AVARABLE

. 0.47 MAXIMUM (AIR ENTRAINED)

nea ATER
) 3000 PSI, 28 DAY €O
RC-T FLYASH, WHEN USED, SHALL BE LIMITED TO 20% OF THE CEMENTMIOUS MATERIAL, DO NOT USE FOR EXPOSED SLABS

MCH HUBWIT COMES OF CONCRETE AMiX DESION 1O ENGINEER FOR APPROVAL INFORMATION SHALL INGLUDE CEMENT CONTENT, WATER/CEMENT RATIO, SLUMP,
AIR, CRATENT

RC-9 ALL REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE FASTENED AND SECURED TOGETHER TO PREVENT DISPLACEMENT RY CONSTRUCTION LOADS OR THE PLACING OF CONGRETE
RC-10 THE USE OF JTTERBUGS TO CONSOLIDATE CONCRETE WILL NOT BE PERMITTED,

RC-11 ALL PUMPED CONGRETE WITH #57 AGGREGATE IS TO CONTAIN A HIGH RANGE WATER REDUGING AGENT. MINIMUM SIZE OF DISCHARGE TO BE 4°1.D,

RC-12 A2°|.D. DISCHARGE MAY BE USED WITH 8 AGGHEGATE, USE PLASTICIZER ADMIXTURE IF NECESSARY TO INCREASE SLUMPS BEYOND THAT NOTED ABOVE
RC-14 ALL REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE DETAILED, FABRICATED AND INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACI 318 AND ACI DETAILING MANUAL, ACI-315 LATEST EDITION

REINFORCED MASONRY

Me1 MASDHRY CONSTRUSTION SHALL CORFORM TO AL "SUTLDING G001 REQUIREMENTS FOR RES" w:m\scE 530-13) AND "SPECIFICATIONS FOR
MASONRY STRUCTURES" JACKALCE 5301337, ABTM C-470, A5 THE C= 1019 AND NCMA TEK 107. EXCEPT All AMENDED BELOW.

#-2 CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN COPY OF MASONRY CODE AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR REFERENGE AT THE JOBSITE.

M3 STRUCTURE HAS BEEN DESIGNED AS A BEARING WALL STRUGTURE. ALLMASONRY UNITS SHALL BE LAID PRIOR TO CONCRETE PLACEMENT OF COLUMNS, BEAMS AND
SLABS POR THE! AN ETORY.

M4 USE TYPE "M MORTAR FOR ABOVE GRADE APPLICATIONS AND TYPE *S"MORTAR FOR BELOW GRADE APPLICATIONS. MORTAR SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM G270
(PROPORTION OR PROPERTY SPECIFICATION)

, NORMAL WEIGHT, TYPE I, MINIMUM NET COMPRESSIVE UNIT STRENGTH OF 2000 PSI TD PROVIDE NET AREA
coMPREsm STRENGH OF I-wﬂm ) ©F 1550 P,

M5 ALL COLUMNS AND BEAMS INTEGRATED IN CMU WALLS ARE §* AND 12° NOMINAL AND 7-5/8” AND 11-§/8” ACTUAL DIMENSIONS,

M7 COARSE GROUT SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM C476, LATEST REVISION:
@) 2500 FS| AT 28 DAYS
b.) /4" MAXIMUM AGREGATE SIZE

©)8°TO 11" SLUMP
d; PROVIDE CL2 FOR LIFES GREATER THAN Fid IN HEIGHT. PUMP 4-0° MAXIMUM GROUT LIFTS. FOR HIGH LIFT (120" MAX).
IFT5.

TIE SEAM EHALL BE FROVIGED IN ALL VAL LS SHOM O THE STHUCTURAL DRAWINGS AT EACH FLOOR AND THE
m LPE SALVANIED MESH ﬂ'FE CELL CAPS, FROVIDE COMNER RS ATALL BEAM CORNERS T6 MATCH HORIZONTAL BARS,
M9 UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, TIE BEAMS SHALL BE EITHER

2.} 616" CONCRETE TIE BEAM REINFORCED WITH (2) #5 TOP AND BOTTOM WITH #3 STIRRUPS @ 16™ O.C.

b.) (2) COURSES OF 8~ MASONRY KNOCK-DUT BLOGK REINF WITH #5 IN EACH COURSE FULLY GROUTED

0 VERTICAL REINFORCING FOR FILLED GELLS SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM 615,

E g

PROVIDE #5 VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT IN GROUT FILLED CELLS:
SHOVWN ON THE DRAWINGS

B MAXIMUM 48" O«

C.AT ALL CORNERS AND INTERSECTIONS

D. AT ANGHORAGE OF CONNECTICNS OR BEARING OF BEAMS

M-12 REINFORCING BARS SHALL BE LAPPED 48 BAR DIAMETERS WHERE SPLICED ANO SHALL BE WIRED TOGETHER. LAP VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT ABOVE GRADE BEAM

AND ABOVE EACH FLOOR UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

M-13 REINFORCE WALLS YW TH LADDER-TYPE REINFORCEMENT EQUAL TO STANDARD DUR-O-WAL N BED JOINTS 8-GA OR APPROVED EGUAL AT 16" 0,C, MEASURED

VERTICALLY LON. PLACE PER MFR RECOMMENDATIONS, EXTEND INTO COLUMNS, OR PROVIDE DOVETAIL ANCHORS TO SECURE MASONRY TO COLUMNS. PROVIDE

TED “TEE” OR CORNER SECTIONS AT WALL INTERSECTIONS.

HE1H WITH RUST, MILL SCALE BOTH SHALL T
HEIMT WEIGHT 0 A TEST SPECMEMARE ROTLESS THAN B THE ASTI
(] HIALL CONPORN TO ASTY A-19, GRAGE 60, LATER T REVTSION, W TH SUPRLENSENT (51, MARXED "5
RC-16 ALL SLABS ON GRADE SHALL BE REINFORCED WITH:
4" HLAL OF DRADE: X6 - 1441 4 WELDED WIRE RE| W THE MIDDLE TO UPPER PORTION OF THE SLAB. WW.R. SHALL BE SUPPORTED
Wi 5 NOT IFTOR WITH MANUFACTLWRER SPECIFIZATIONS

RG-17 WELDED WIRE FABRIC TO COMPLY IMTH ASTM A1064 SHEETS ONLY, NO ROLLS. INSTALL ON BRICKS OR BOLSTERS, AT MID-DEPTH OF THE SLAB,
RC-10 LAP CONTINUGUS REINF. AS NOTED [N LAP SPLICE SCHEDULE OR MIN 40 BAR DIA. LAP CONT. BOTTOM STEEL OVER SUPPORT AND CONT, TOP STEEL AT
MIGSPAN UNLESS OTHERWEE SPECIRED,

RC-18 TERMINATE ALL ISCONTINUOUS TOP BARS WITH STANDARD 90 DEGREE HOOK (PLACED VERTICALLY} UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

RC-28 3 REINFORCEMENT, . UHLESS DTHERWISE NOTED:
: LOCATIEN AND CONDITION:
A CAST AGANST AND ALL BARS 3

PERMANENTLY EXPOSED TO EARTH
8, CONCRETE EXPOSED #6 OR GREATER 2" TO EARTH OR WEATHER
#5 OR SMALLER 1-1/2"
#11 OR SMALLER 214"
C. CONCHETE NOT EXPOBED TO #14-418 1-/2° WEATHER OR IN CONTACT WITH GROUND
1. SLATKE, WALLS, ANG JHSTS

2. BEAMS AND COLUMNS: ALL BARS 1-12
REHFORCEMENT, TIES, STIRRUPS, AND SHRALE)
D. BLABS O GRADE: EIGLE MAT, TOP 1/2 TO 1/3 OF THICKNESS
RC-31 SLEEVE ALL AND BLABS INDIVIDUALLY, CORE LL NOT BE 'E OF SLEEVES
CONCRETE. WHERE lFAMS mml: BTRAUPE @ 3 O.C. EACH

S OF PIPE. (VWRLESD OTHIRYWSE NOTED,
RC-22 NO REINFORCING BARS SHALL BE CUT TO ACCOMMODATE THE INSTALLATION OF ANCHORS, EMBEDS OR OTHER [TEMS,

RC-23 USE THE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS INCLUDING REVISIONS AND ADDENDA IN CONJUNCTION WITH REVIEWED SHOP DRAWINGS FOR PLACEMENT OF
REINFORCING.

AT AT CHANGES | DIRECTICH OF CONGRETE WALLS, BEAMS & STRIP FOOTINGS, PROVIDE CORNER BARS OF SAME SIZE AND QUANTITY UNLESS NOTED
(-} HORIZOHTAL STEEL,

RC-25 ALL EMBEDDED ITEMS SHALL BE SECURELY TIED IN PLACE PRIOR TO CONCRETE PLACEMENT,

RC-26 THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FOR PROVIDING THE CONSTRUCTION OF ALL FORMWORK IN AGCORDANCE WITH ACI 347,

RC-2T MACE MTE PERHﬂ 204, LBE INTERNAL MECHANCAL VIIRA TIDH FOR ALL CONCRETE. LINIT MAXIWI! FREE FALL W Wm'I'E TO 6-0° FOR #57
R

RECAUTIONE SHOULD BE TAXEN
RE-T8 FOOTING 1 SIDE PORMS, IFMJMTEFUJ.L CAN |mnvERmLm 1T CAMBE USED ASMI&ARTH
¥ bl i riN OIRECTICH. ERIAL BHALL Bl TION BEFORE

RC-29 PLACEMENT OF CONDUIT AND PIPES IN CONCRETE SHALL CONFORM TO ACI 318, SEGTIONS 20.7 ANO 26,8,

M-14 PROVIDE FULL MORTAR BEDDING AROUND ALL FILLED CELLS WITH VERTICAL REINFORCING.
M-15 PLAGE ALL MASONRY IN RUNNING BOND WITH ¥8" MORTAR JOINTS,
MHE AT INTERSECTING WALLS FIFTY PERCENT OF THE MASONRY SHALL BE LAID IN OVERLAPPING MASONRY BONDING PATTERN

#-17 REFER TO TYPICAL WALL SECTIONS FOR MAXIMUM CONSTRUCTION HEIGHT OF MASONRY WALLS. PROVIDE GLEAN-OUT HOLES AT BASE OF FILLED GELL WHEN THE
CONCRETE POUR EXCEEDS 5 FEET IN HEIGHT.

M-1B. GROUT FOR FILLED CELLS SHALL BE VIBRATED DURING PLACEMENT USING A "PENGIL” TYPE VIBRATOR

M-19 VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE HELD IN POSITION AT THE TOP AND BOTTOM OF BAR AND AT B0" OC MAXINMUM WITH A MINIMUM CLEARANGE OF 1/2° FROM
MASONRY. THE CLEAR DISTANCE BETWEEN BARS SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN ONE BAR DIAMETER OR 17, CENTER BARS IN WALLS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

M-20 ALL REINFORCED CELLS ARE TO BE CLEAN AND FREE OF ANY FOREIGN MATERIAL OR DEBRIS,
M-21 TESTING OF GROUT TO COMPLY WITH ASTM C-1019,
W22 OPENINGS SHALL HAVE BLOCK CELL AT EAGH JAMB FILLED YWITH GROUT AND REINFORCED.

ENDS PRESSURES FOR COMPONENT AND CLADDING
- 5] @ |- 1

@ @ @
[£] @ [e @
o @ 1o ®
@ o @

ZONE 1 - INTERIOR AREAS OF ROOF (INCLUDES ZONES 1 AND 7

ZONE 2 - EDGE ZONE {INCLUDES ZONES 2, 2e. 2n, AND 21)

MJ-CDRMMH INCLUDES ZONES 2, Je, ANDB:) @ @ I o @

N () AGFT FROM DI IOUNDARY FOR

ROOF PRESSURE ZONES

ICE
ROOFS AND 6.0 FT FROM ANY CORNER OF THE BUILDING FOR WALLS

Vi 4

STRUCTURAL

MK STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING
587 WEST EAU GALLIE BLVD
SUITE 201

MELBOURNE, FL 32935
P:321.600.0672 OR 321.574.2702
www.mkstructural.com

Certificate of Aulhorization#:
CA 27800

project number

MK21-133

DYER
RESIDENCE
CABANA

517 AVENUE A
MELBOURNE BEACH, FL 32952

issued for date
PERMITSET 08/05/2021
" Irchating
il
I o -t W

sy pead Lo and et iy OfM s et -ﬂl':(

urmint b the coveTg ke,

revisions
item description date
scale
AS NOTED

sheet title

STRUCTURAL
NOTES

seal/signature

vl

'y, "’

Al

Nttt

Regisfered Engineer.  Kelth R.Clabaugh

Registered Engineer License:  PE 86635

sheet number

S1

drawnby: NMC_ chockod by KRG

by MK Siucturo! Engnoenng LLC. cllrighis resarvod.
WWKEN PLOTTED AT FULL ST2E THIS SHEET MEASURES 24°5 36

15



U T e S,

5o

COORDINATE EXTENY OF
WALKWAY WITH ARCH

EXISTING BLIL NG

Y P A

EXISTING CONCRETE
FLAR

SLOPE

wr /

%)
EDGE OF PAVERS —// P 9

SLOPE

EXSTING BULDNG

Fag
1T

\\-— EDGE OF PAVERS

=1 = e |
; | s
= |-
X8 ND. 1 SYP POST, ABV.
% MASONRY COLUMN, INSTALL
fm‘p‘.‘: .‘;f:fm‘" SIPSON GPTaeZ AT POST
FA WAY BOT. TYP SESENYPy
12°x12" MASONRY COLUMN
e BASE TO 24", REINF. W (4)
.l i W £5 VERT. REINF. TYP.
o
+
FOUNDATION PLAN
SCALE:V/4"=1-0"
e 6x6 SYP NO.1 BEAM
EXISTING BUILDING RIS L) i
|
- . 7 7 o ;
A )
v a
CUT BACK RAFTERS AT
EXISTING BUILIRNG., COORD,
W ARCH m

ROOF FRAMING PLAN

o A A A A )

€8 SYP NO,1 BEAM,
ROTATE ON WEAK AXIS _\
L

6x8 SYP NO.1 BEAM,
/ ROTATE ON WEAK AXIS

HO. prArTER @t 0.0
T RIDGE

010 5YF

RAFTER SECURED TO woOD
/_ BEAM W § 5S LAG SCREVWY
WI MIN. 4" EMBED, PLUG AND

SIMPSON CJT3Z,
TYPICAL

RECESS HOLES, TYP,

N\

6x8 SYP NO.1 BEAM,
ROTATE ON WEAK AXiS

SCALE: 114°=1-0"

MASONRY COLUMN,
SEE PLAN

EIED

PAVERS, SEE ARCH

A CMU COLUMN FOUNDATION

#5 DOWEL W/ STD ACI
HOOK TO MATCH
COLUNIN REINFORCING

CCONCRETE FOOTING, SEE PLAN
FOR SIZE AND REINF,

IDGE BEAA SECURED TO

VERTICAL VEMBER VW I 85

TAD SCREW, 4° MIN, EMIIED, 7" 8 THREADED ROD
PLUG AND RIECESS HOLES THROUGH EA RAFTER

WOOD BEAM SECURED TO.
COLUMN W/ | $5 LAG SCREWS
VMITH 6" MIN EMBED, PLUG AND

RECESS HOLES, TYP,

AND RIDGE BEAM

SCALE WS

318 SYP NO.1 RAFTER

WOOD POST
/- BEE PLan

b

Tk DY R
i
CONCEALED PLATE / \- 6x8 SYP ND, 1 BEAM,
Wi § 5SS THHULBOLTE, ROTATE ON WEAK
SEE STEEL PLATE s
DETAIL

WOOD POST
PLAN

sHE

118" STEEL PLATE
(STAINLESS)

/5\ CABANA FRAMING DETAIL

BCALE ¥o's100"

16

STRU
—ENGINEERING—

MK STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING
587 WEST EAU GALLIE BLYD
SUITE 201

MELBOURNE, FL 32935
P:321.600.0672 OR 321.574.2702
www.mkstructural.com

Certificate of Authorlzationw:
CA 27800

profect number

MK21-133

DYER
RESIDENCE
CABANA

517 AVENUE A
MELBOURNE BEACH, FL 32952

Issued for date
PERMIT SET 08/05/2021
\ bkaing
P ot
oy ¥
1
e e tpeiis
ety e b et s oy Sihar puimdrse mecep! mith g
i [
Lok i
BRI 1 g OO AT o
revigions
item description date
scale
AS NOTED
sheet fitle

FOUNDATION
PLAN AND
ROOF FRAMING
PLAN

seal/signalure

it Yy,
N Gl

Registered Engineer:  Keith R. Clabaugh

Registered Engineer License:  PE 86635

sheet number

S2

drawnby. NMC  checkad by HRC

by MK Sl lurol Engincening, LLC. oll ights rasarved.
WHEN PLOTTED AT FULL SIZE THIS SHEET MEASURES 247 36"




	230110 PnZ Agenda.pdf (p.1-2)
	221206 PNZ Draft Minutes.pdf (p.3-5)
	517 ave A site plan_20221227105423.pdf (p.6-16)

